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Tim Davis Westwood Business Park

Joint Office of Transporters Coventry
51 Homer Road CV4 8LG
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Friday 16 December 2005

Response to UNC Modification Proposal 066 Programmed
Maintenance Notice Periods at NTS System Exit Points

Dear Tim
E.ON UK supports this proposal.

We consider it to be best practice that the Code stipulates NG NTS
procedures, wherever practical, to promote transparency. Furthermore,
incorporating procedures within the UNC will ensure more robust
maintenance procedures are in place.

This proposal will better facilitate the relevant objective A11.1 (a) the
efficient and economic operation of the pipeline system, though improved
coordination of maintenance.

We agree with the Proposer that this proposal will also allow Users and
consumers to be better placed to manage their commercial position. In the
case of Users, this will better facilitate the relevant objective A11.1 (d) the
securing of effective competition between relevant shippers and between
relevant suppliers.

Yours sincerely

Christiane Sykes
Trading Arrangements
Energy Wholesale
E.ON UK

02476 424 737 E.ON UK plc

Registered in
England and Wales
No 2366970

Registered Office:
Westwood Way
Westwood Business Park
Coventry CV4 8LG



